Useful Websites for Finding Indicator Information

Behavioral Health Research Center of the Southwest
http://www.bhrcs.org/
Blueprints for Violence Prevention, Center for the Study 
and Prevention of Violence, University of Colorado
http://www.colorado.edu/cspv/blueprints/
Bureau of Justice Statistics Website
http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/bjs/pubalp2.htm
Center for Adolescent and Family Studies (Indiana University)
http://education.indiana.edu/cafs
Centers for the Application of Prevention Technologies (CAPT), 
National Website
http://www.captus.org
Centers for the Application of Prevention Technologies (CAPT), Western CAPT
http://casat.unr.edu
Census Bureau
http://www.census.gov
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
http://www.cdc.gov/
Center for Disease Control and Prevention, Youth Risk Behavior 
Surveillance System
http://www.cdc.gov/HealthyYouth/yrbs
Center for Educational Performance and Information (CEPI)
http://www.michigan.gov/cepi
CEPI School Infrastructure database    http://www.michigan.gov/cepi/1,1607,7-113-986_10482---,00.html   

Center for Substance Abuse Prevention
http://prevention.samhsa.gov/
Child Trends Databank
http://www.childtrendsdatabank.org/whatsnew.cfm
County Health Rankings 
http://www.countyhealthrankings.org/michigan
Communities That Care (Communities That Care Youth Survey)               http://www.sdrg.org/ctcresource/
Data Driven Detroit
http://datadrivendetroit.org/
Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS) Trends in the 
Well-Being of America’s Children and Youth, 2003
http://aspe.hhs.gov/hsp/03trends/
Drug and Alcohol Treatment and Prevention Global Network
http://www.drugnet.net
Easy Access to FBI Arrest Statistics: 1994-2006




http://ojjdp.ncjrs.org/ojstatbb/ezaucr/asp/ucr_display.asp
Exemplary and Promising Safe, Disciplined, and 
Drug-Free Schools Programs 2001; Safe, Disciplined 
and Drug-Free Schools Expert Panel; 
U.S. Department of Education
http://www.ed.gov/admins/lead/safety/exemplary01/exemplary01.pdf
Join Together Online
http://www.jointogether.org
Juvenile Justice Evaluation Center, 
Justice Research Statistics Association
http://www.jrsa.org/pubs/juv-justice/index.html
Kids Count (Annie E. Casey Foundation)
http://datacenter.kidscount.org
Michigan Annual Drunk Driving Audit




http://www.michigan.gov/documents/msp/2008_DDA_284522_7.pdf
Michigan Committee on Juvenile Justice
http://michigancommitteeonjuvenilejustice.com/
Michigan Profile for Healthy Youth (MiPHY)



http://www.michigan.gov/mde/0,1607,7-140-28753_38684_29233_44681---,00.html 


Michigan’s Youth Risk Behavior 
Survey
https://mdoe.state.mi.us/MIPHYADMIN/reports/CountyReport.aspx
Monitoring the Future Study, 
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services
http://www.monitoringthefuture.org
National Center for Education Statistics
http://nces.ed.gov/
National Criminal Justice Reference Service
http://www.ncjrs.org
National Highway Traffic Safety Administration
http://www.nhtsa.dot.gov
OJJDP Model Programs Guide
http://www.dsgonline.com/projects_titlev.html


http://www2.dsgonline.com/mpg/
Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention (OJJDP)
http://ojjdp.ncjrs.org/
OJJDP Strategic Planning Tool
http://www.iir.com/nygc/tool/default.htm
OJJDP’s Statistical Briefing Book (SBB)
http://ojjdp.ncjrs.org/ojstatbb/
Office of National Drug Control Policy (ONDCP) Institute
http://WhiteHousedrugpolicy.gov
Preventing Crime: What Works, What Doesn’t, What’s Promising, 
A report to the United States Congress, University of Maryland
http://www.ncjrs.org/works/
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration 
http://SAMSHA.gov
SAMHSA’s National Clearinghouse for Alcohol and Drug Information
http://ncadi.samhsa.gov
SAMHSA Prevention Platform
http://www.preventionplatform.samhsa.gov/macro/
SAMHSA’s National Registry of Evidence-based Programs

and Practices (NREPP)
http://nrepp.samhsa.gov
Search Institute
http://www.search-institute.org
Social Programs that Works 





http://evidencebasedprograms.org
Strengthening America’s Families, Effective Family Programs 
for Prevention of Delinquency, Department of Health 
Promotion and Education, University of Utah
http://www.strengtheningfamilies.org/
U.S. Department of Education Nation’s Report Card
http://nces.ed.gov/nationsreportcard
U.S. Department of Justice, Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI), 
Uniform Crime Reports
http://www.fbi.gov/ucr/ucr.htm
Youth Violence: A Report of the Surgeon General, U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, CDC and Prevention, National Center for Injury Prevention, SAMHSA, Center for Mental Health Services, and NIH

http://www.surgeongeneral.gov/library/youthviolence/toc.html
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